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Nlatllda Sanders FoF -t.vll 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, March 22, 201012:29 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: lorena Holley 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 31221201012:28:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100035-WU 
Filename I Path: 100035.0RD.lah.doc 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING TRANSFER OF FACILITIES 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100035 

PARTY 
NAME 

I 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I Florida Governmental Utility Authority (Nabors 10) rsheets@govserv.com No 
Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewells@pascogov.com Yes 

I 

I 

Printed on 3122/2010 at 4:33:35 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 22,20104:34 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =710726) 

Attachments: 02023-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


3/22/2010 




State of Florida 

JIuhlic$er£ri.ee Cllommision 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-~-IC-~-()-1t-~-~-])-1J-~-
/00036- 1AJu... 

DATE: 	 February 18,2010 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 
Q-" ~ 

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (JOhn~:r J~ ~ 
Office of the General Counsel (HOU~ 

RE: 	 Docket No. 100035-WU - Application for transfer of water facilities to Florida 
Governmental Utility Authority, and cancellation of Certificate No. 139-W, by 
Dixie Groves Utility Company a Division of Community Utilities of Florida. Inc. 
County: Pasco 

AGENDA: 03/02/10 ­ Regular Agenda - Interested Persons May Participate 

-
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\'j-....., ..~ 
! .. 
, ­
' ­
.-)' , 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners , 
:-:l : 

-.I 
i 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 
,,'.' C 
- ,
.' ?::: 

CI - . 

CRITICAL DATES: None 0 
N 

, : 
( " 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 	 Related Docket Nos. 100033-WU, 100034-WU, 100036­
WU, and 100037-WU should be considered sequentially 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: 	 S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100035.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Dixie Groves Utility Company a Division of Community Utilities of Florida, Inc. (Dixie 
Groves or utility) is a Class C water utility providing service to approximately 341 customers in 
Pasco County. The utility is located in the Tampa Bay Water-Use Caution Area of the 
Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD). The utility's 2008 annual report 
shows gross revenue of $82,806 and net operating income of$4,859. 

~SC,CLK~CORRESPONDENCE 


__AdmInlatraUve_Partiel_Coll8Ulller ,~ I 0 4 5 fEB 17 ~ 

DOCUMENT NO. 0051../0' 10 

DISTRIBUTION: _____ 


http:JIuhlic$er�ri.ee


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100035 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Governmental t:tility Authoritv (Naborsl 0) rsheets@!govserv.com No 

Printed on 2/18/2010 at 302:55 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 3:04 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD 884429) 

Attachments: Recommendation 01 046-10.pdf 

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


2/18/2010 




STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK COMMISSIONERS: 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN A N N  COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATHI\N A. SKOP (850) 4 13-6770 
DAVID E. KLEMFNT 
BEN A. “srwi:” STEVENS 111 

Public Service Commission 

January 22,2010 

Dixie Groves Utility Company 
A Division of Community Utilities of Florida, Inc. 
Gary Deremer 
PO Box 398 
New Port Richey, FL 34652 

Re: Docket No. 100035-WU 

Dear Mr. Deremer: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the applica ... n for transfer of water facilities to Florida 
Governmental Utility Authority, and cancellation of Certificate No. 139-W, by Dixie Groves Utility 
Company a Division of Community Utilities of Florida, Inc, which was filed in this office on January 
20, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
infomiation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-71 80. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to :I: 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

, .  .. , 

-._ _. ,” 

c, -~ :; 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Allirmative Action I Equal Oppumnity Employer 

PSC Website: hnp:/hvmv.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contac@pse.statefl.us 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Recorg 	 Page I of I 

Section I 	 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100035-WU Date Docketed: 01/Z012010 Title: 	 Application for transfer of water facilities to Florida 
Governmental Utility Authority, and cancellation of 
Certificate No. 139-W. by Dixie Groves Utility Company a 

Company: 	 Dixie Groves Utility Company a Divis Division of Community Utilities of Florida. Inc. 
Florida Governmental Utility Authori 

FPSC, CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
~dministrat;ve_.Pftl'ties _ ColISwuner 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: DOCUMENT NO. _Q6.5Y6 --/0 
Last Day to Suspend: DIS1RIBUTION: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD sse 
C"O" indicates OPR) x x 

~ectiQIl Z - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(e) ;B1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
Z. 
3. 
4. 
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6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 
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OCR~ 11. 
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ZOo 
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27. 
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Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: H. 

3Z. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrrnan Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

f- Heanng Of icer(s) P hre earlng Off'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
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I Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

I ALL I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I I I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



--Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora I"'age .1 OT .1 

Section 1 Office of commission Clerk 

Docket No. 10003S-WU Date Docketed: 01/20/2010 

Company: Dixie Groves Utility Company a Divis 

Title: Application for transfer of water facilities to Florida 
Governmental Utility Authority. and cancellation of 
Certificate No. 139-W. by Dixie Groves Utility Company a 
Division of Community Utilities of Florida. Inc. 

Florida Governmental Utility Authori 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module 8l(e); 81(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignment~ FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C Johnson ~ Current CASR revision level 

I. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. Standard Order 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
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Staff Counsel l Holley 8. 
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26. 
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28. 
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and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .,X.Cornnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 3S. 
Date filed with ClK: 01l22J2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcer sOff' ( ) P hre eanng Off; 

Where panels are asslgned the senl0r CornnlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

Previous Current 

NONE 02/18/2010 
NONE 03/02/2010 
NONE 03/22/2010 
NONE 03/22/2010 
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Cornnissioners Hrg 
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Staff 
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the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Cornnissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Cornnission decides the case. 
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